Greater Dayton RTA Board of Trustees

Finance/Personnel and Planning Committees Meeting Packet

This meeting is being conducted in accordance with House Bill 51, which remains in effect
until June 30, 2022

Due to matters surrounding COVID-19, the meeting will be conducted remotely by
teleconference and/or videoconference

Phone number: 1-312-626-6799 or 1-888-788-0099 (Toll Free)
Meeting ID: 822 2350 3073
Participant ID: there is no ID, simply press # when prompted
Meeting passcode: 139410

To join via Zoom:

https://greaterdaytonrta-org.zoom.us/j/82223503073?pwd=MnYxZmVSbWdiVG I MKvytpZnd1 aGhqgZz09

Meeting ID: 822 2350 3073
Participant ID: there is no ID, simply press # when prompted
Meeting passcode: 139410

Tuesday, May 17, 2022 — 8:30 a.m.

Interpreters for hearing impaired individuals are available upon request. Requests
should be made at least 5 days prior to the date of the meeting. For more
information, contact 425-8331 (Voice) or 425-8384 (TDD).

Greater Dayton Regional Transit Authority
4 8. Main Street, Dayton, OH 45402 = P:937-425-8400 ¢ F:937-425-8416 = www.iriderta.org



Greater Dayton RTA Board of Trustees

Finance/Personnel and Planning Committees Meeting Packet

Meeting Date: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 — 8:30 a.m.

This meeting is being conducted in_accordance with House Bill 51, which remains in effect
until June 30, 2022

Due to matters surrounding COVID-19, the meeting will be conducted remotely by
teleconference and/or videoconference

Phone number: 1-312-626-6799 or 1-888-788-0099 (Toll Free)
Meeting ID: 822 2350 3073
Participant ID: there is no ID, simply press # when prompted
Meeting passcode: 139410

To join via Zoom:

https://greaterdaytonrta-org.zoom.us/j/82223503073?pwd=MnYxZmVSbWdjVG1MKytpZnd1aGhgZz09

Meeting ID: 822 2350 3073
Participant ID: there is no ID, simply press # when prompted

Meeting passcode: 139410

AGENDA

NEXT SECTION



L

AGENDA
Greater Dayton RTA Board of Trustees
Finance/Personnel and Planning Committees Meeting

This meeting is being conducted in accordance with House Bill 51,
Which remains in effect until June 30, 2022

Due to matters surrounding COVID-19, the meeting will
Be conducted remotely by teleconference and/or videoconference
Phone number: 1-312-626-6799 or 1-888-788-0099 (Toll Free)
Meeting ID: 822 2350 3073
Participant ID: there is no ID, simply press # when prompted
Meeting passcode: 139410

To join via Zoom:
https://greaterdaytonrta-org.zoom.us/j/82223503073?pwd=MnYxZmVSbWdjVG IMKytpZnd1aGhqZz09

Meeting ID: 822 2350 3073
Participant ID: there is no ID, simply press # when prompted
Meeting passcode: 139410

Tuesday, May 17,2022 — 8:30 a.m.

Call Meeting to Order John Lumpkin, Chair
Roll Call/Declare Quorum Lumpkin
I.  Approval of April 19,2022 Jointly Held Lumpkin

Finance/Personnel and Planning Committees Meeting Minutes

II. June 2022 Board Action Items
Finance/Personnel Matthews-Stenson
e Action Item #2 — Resolution No. 2022-6-1, Ruzinsky
Fiscal Year 2022 49 USC 5307, 5337, 5339, 5310
And Other Federal Capital Assistance Grants
e Action Item #3 — Resolution No. 2022-6-2, Ruzinsky
State Fiscal Years 2022 & 2023
Ohio Urban Public Transportation Grant Program Applications

Planning Howard
e Action Item #4 — Advertising Services Policicchio
e Action Item #5 — Short and Long Term Service Plan Policicchio

Greater Dayton Regional Transit Authority
4 S. Main Street, Dayton, OH 45402 ¢ P:937-425-8400 e F:937-425-8416 ¢ www.iriderta.org




[II. Informational / Discussion Items

Planning Howard
e Customer and Business Development Update Policicchio
Finance/Personnel Matthews-Stenson
e Financial Report Stanforth
e  Small Purchasing Information Howard

IV. Request for Executive Session - As Needed Basis Lumpkin

Reconvene to Regular Session

Next Regular Meetings - June 21, 2022 — Meeting is Optional, May Be Cancelled
July 19, 2022

V. Adjournment Lumpkin

Interpreters for hearing impaired individuals are available upon request. Requests should be
made at least 5 days prior to the date of the meeting. For more information, contact 425-8331
(voice) or 425-8384 (TDD).



Greater Dayton RTA Board of Trustees

Finance/Personnel and Planning Committees Meeting Packet

Meeting Date: Tuesday, May 17,2022 — 8:30 a.m.

This meeting is being conducted in accordance with House Bill 51, which remains in effect
until June 30, 2022

Due to matters surrounding COVID-19, the meeting will be conducted remotely by
teleconference and/or videoconference

Phone number: 1-312-626-6799 or 1-888-788-0099 (Toll Free)
Meeting ID: 822 2350 3073
Participant ID: there is no ID, simply press # when prompted
Meeting passcode: 139410

To join via Zoom:

https://greaterdaytonrta-org.zoom.us/i/82223503073?pwd=MnYxZmVSbWd{VG1MKytpZnd1aGhqZz09

Meeting ID: 822 2350 3073
Participant ID: there is no ID, simply press # when prompted

Meeting passcode: 139410

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

NEXT SECTION



W e

Jointly Held
Finance/Personnel and Planning Committees
Meeting Minutes

April 19, 2022

Members Present: John A. Lumpkin, Jointly Held Committees Chair
Vince Corrado
Al Fullenkamp
Adrienne Heard
Sharon Howard
Belinda Matthews-Stenson
Thomas Weckesser
David P. Williamson

Excused: Sharon Hairston

Staff in Attendance: Bob Ruzinsky
Daron Brown
Roland Caldwell

Chris Conard, Coolidge Wall Co., L.P.A.
Tim Harrington

Deborah Howard

Brandon Policicchio

Mary Kay Stanforth

Due to matters surrounding Covid-19 today’s meeting is being conducted remotely by teleconference and/or
videoconference, in accordance with Ohio House Bill 51.

Mr. Lumpkin called the meeting to order at 8:32 a.m. and roll call was taken:

Roll Call

Mr. Lumpkin - Yes

Mr. Corrado - Yes

Mr. Fullenkamp - Yes

Ms. Hairston - Excused
Ms. Heard - Yes

Ms. Howard - Yes

Ms. Matthews-Stenson - Yes

Mr. Weckesser - Yes

Mr. Williamson - Yes

A quorum was present, and proper notice of the meeting had been given.

Greater Dayton Regional Transit Authority
4 8. Main Street, Dayton, OH 45402  P:937-425-8400 e F:937-425-8416 ¢ www.iriderta.org




Approval of March 15,2022 Jointly Held Finance/Personnel and Planning Committees Meeting Minutes
Mr. Lumpkin asked if attendees request a reading of the minutes or have corrections to the minutes. There
were no requests or corrections.

MOTION made by Mr. Fullenkamp and SECONDED by Mr. Weckesser to APPROVE the March 15, 2022
Jointly Held Finance/Personnel and Planning Committees meeting minutes.

Roll call vote was taken:

Mr. Lumpkin - Yes
Mr. Corrado - Yes
Mr. Fullenkamp - Yes
Ms. Hairston - Excused
Ms. Heard - Yes
Ms. Howard - Yes
Ms. Matthews-Stenson - Yes
Mr. Weckesser - Yes
Mr. Williamson - Yes

The Motion was APPROVED 8-0.

May 2022 Board Action Items

Action Item #2 — Global Concrete Work

Mr. Ruzinsky explained the purpose of this procurement is to contract with a highly qualified contractor for
concrete work throughout Greater Dayton Regional Transit Authority (RTA) facilities, infrastructures, and
amenities.

RTA has numerous properties throughout the Montgomery County area that will require concrete work. This
work includes, but is not limited to: new concrete, upgrades to existing concrete areas, and/or replacement of
concrete areas such as: driveways, interior garage concrete, bus lanes (large pads on a city street), approaches,
curbs, curb cuts for wheelchair accessibility, shelter pads, bench pads, small retaining walls, and sidewalk pads
—with and/or without pole foundations within the sidewalk pad. In addition, RTA is finalizing plans to upgrade
all of the Traction Powered Substations (TPSS). This work will also include the foundation pads as necessary
for the installation of the new TPSS.

This project is consistent with RTA’s core values of Stewardship by properly managing our resources and
maintaining our assets.

The successful contractor is to provide any concrete work the RTA deems necessary over the next five (5)
years, plus two (2) option years.

Sealed Bids for Global Concrete Work were solicited through Dayton Daily News and Dayton Weekly News.
The Invitation for Bids were sent to thirty-six (36) contractors.

At 2:00 p.m., on Thursday, March 24, 2022, two (2) bids were received and publicly opened. The results are
as follows:



Company Belgray, Inc. *Cobalt Civil, LLC
Wilmington, OH Winchester, IN

Year 1 $632,310.00 $1,257,889.20

Year 2 673,255.30 1,289,336.43

Year 3 717,398.40 1,321,569.84

Year 4 764,981.50 1,354,609.09

Year 5 816,452.20 1,388,474.31

Base Total $3,604,397.40 $6,611,878.87

Option Year 1 $754,669.20 $1,773,561.17

Option Year 2 806,855.20 1,458,765.83

Option Year Total $1,561,524.40 $3,232,327.00

Total $5,165,921.80 *$9,844,205.87

* Non-responsive.

Global Concrete Work will be partially funded through federal grant funds.

Ms. Heard asked why Cobalt was non-responsive. Ms. Howard replied they did not
information and paperwork with their proposal.

turn in all required

Mr. Corrado asked about RTA’s experience with Belgray. Mr. Ruzinsky replied RTA has contracted with
Belgray in the past and they do excellent work with the cost being reasonable and comparable.

MOTION made by Ms. Matthews-Stenson and SECONDED by Ms. Heard that the Finance/Personnel and
Planning Committees RECOMMEND to the Board of Trustees a contract AWARD to Belgray, Inc. for the
purchase of Global Concrete Work in the amount of $3,604,397 for five (5) base years and $1,561,525 for two
(2) option years for a grand total of $5,165,922.

Roll call vote was taken:

Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Ms.
Ms.
Ms.
Ms.
Mr.
Mr.

Lumpkin -

Corrado -
Fullenkamp -
Hairston -

Heard -

Howard -
Matthews-Stenson -
Weckesser -
Williamson -

Yes
Yes
Yes
Excused
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

The Motion was APPROVED 8-0.

Action Item #3 — Commercial Interior Products & Services

Mr. Ruzinsky stated the purpose of this procurement is to contract with a qualified firm to provide RTA with
commercial interior products, interior design, project management, move and configuration management,
warehousing, delivery and installation, and refurbishing services. RTA anticipates awarding a five (5) year
contract.



Proposals were solicited through Dayton Daily News, Dayton Weekly News, and Transit Talent. Requests for
Proposals were sent to twelve (12) firms.

At 2:00 p.m. on March 22, 2022, one (1) proposal was received and reviewed by the Evaluation Committee.

The committee evaluated the proposal based on the following criteria:
e Corporate Structure Qualification
e Prior Experience

Reasonableness of Cost

Past Performance

Outsourcing

Contract Sizes

Warranties

e References and Qualifications of Personnel

e Aesthetics & Function Characteristics

e Product Lines Offered

e Quality of Proposal Preparation

Space & Asset Management, Inc. DBA/Elements IV Interiors was the only firm that submitted a proposal. A
survey was taken of other firms on the proposal list, and the reasons for not submitting included just deciding
not to act on the RFP at this time; another firm said they were very busy and did not have the time to respond.
The last firm to respond to the inquiry stated they had a territory established by their major manufacturers, and
Dayton was not in that district.

The furniture industry is experiencing unprecedented delays in delivery. There is short-staffing in factories
related to Covid-19. Likewise, furniture establishments are having problems keeping up. Shipping of product
also remains a problem.

The pricing received is as follows:

Firm
Space & Asset Management, Inc. DBA/Elements 1V Interiors, Dayton, OH

Pricing
e Average Labor Rate - $66.50/hour
e Design Service and Space Planning Rate - $60 per hour
e Repair and refurbishment will be quoted at the time of need depending on the commercial product.
e Products will be priced at the best available discounts off State Contracts.

Other services include
Asset Management at $1 per square foot

Guardsman “Fabric-Coat” Process
e Price Fabric Panel $24
e Desk Chair $16
e 2 Seat (ganged) $30
e 3 Seat (ganged) $38



e Sofa 2 Seat $38
e Sofa 3 Seat $53

Cleaning of Upholstered Products
e Fabric Panel $23
e Desk Chair $23
o 2 Seat (ganged) $30
e Sofa 2 Seat $90
o Sofa 3 Seat $107

Space & Asset Management, Inc. DBA/Elements IV Interiors submitted the most competitive proposal of three
(3) firms in 2014. The cost analysis compared the pricing received then to the current pricing. Since 2014,
pricing on some of the various components of this procurement remained the same, and some increased 10%
to 20%. The Consumer Price Index between 2014 and February 2022 increased by 20.84%. Research into
cleaning upholstered products revealed that cleaning of the items listed ranges from $40 to $300. The pricing
was determined to be fair and reasonable when you consider inflation and the risk the vendor is taking by
committing to a long-term contract.

After evaluating the proposal based on the stated criteria, it was determined that Space & Asset Management.
Inc. DBA/Elements IV Interiors is still qualified to provide this service. Space & Asset Management, Inc.
DBA/Elements IV Interiors has an extensive showroom and a wide range of styles and can accommodate all
RTA commercial interior product needs.

This procurement will be partially funded with federal funds.

MOTION made by Ms. Matthews-Stenson and SECONDED by Ms. Howard that the Finance/Personnel and
Planning Committees RECOMMEND to the Board of Trustees a five (5) year contract AWARD to Space &
Asset Management DBA/Elements [V Interiors for Commercial Interior Products and Services at the rates

listed. Annual budgets will be determined by the Board approved Capital Budget each year (for 2022 it is
$50,000).

Roll call vote was taken:

Mr. Lumpkin - Yes
Mr. Corrado - Yes
Mr. Fullenkamp - Yes
Ms. Hairston - Excused
Ms. Heard - Yes
Ms. Howard - Yes
Ms. Matthews-Stenson - Abstain
Mr. Weckesser - Yes
Mr. Williamson - Yes

The Motion was APPROVED 7-0-1 with Ms. Matthews-Stenson abstaining from the vote.

Customer and Business Development Update
Mr. Policicchio stated the Customer and Business Development Department update was provided in
today’s meeting packet.




Mr. Policicchio shared information on RTA’s recent public hearings:

89 Total Comments Received:
= 62 (70%) Service/Schedules (Routes 23, 24, X5, 17 referenced the most)
= 13 (15%) Fares
= 11 (12%) Comments on Drivers & Mgt., Driver Wages, RTA Funding
= 3 (3%) Amenities

This represents all comments received via public hearings (28 total), Facebook (44 total), and other means
such as voicemail, calling and mailing in. In addition, RTA received several comments via the online
interactive planning system, Remix.

Financial Report
Ms. Stanforth provided information regarding the March 2022 financial report. On the revenue side:
e Year to Date (YTD) passenger fare revenue is $929,000 compared to a $1.2 million budget. Same
time last year we were at $1.2 million actual.

e Sales tax revenue is equal to the amount budgeted for the first 3 months of the year.

e YTD Federal assistance is $3.8 million compared to a $4.9 million budget. This is directly tied to lower
operating expenses.

e YTD total revenues are $15.2 million compared to a budget of $17.4 million. A negative variance of
$2.2 million results.

On the expense side:

e YTD total wages and fringe benefits are $10 million compared to a budget of $12.9 million. This
results from fewer employees and fewer routes as a result of Covid. Moving forward — recent ATU
wage increase(s) will get us closer to budget.

e YTD materials and supplies expense is $1.2 million compared to a budget of $2.2 million. About half
of the variance is related to fuel. About half is related to parts and supplies.

° YTD total expenses are $13.7 million compared to $18.2 million budget. A $4.5 million positive
variance results.

e YTD after RTA’s Local Capital charge (depreciation) we end with a $700,000 gain.

Additionally:
e The mark to market adjustment from investments is a negative $1.6 million. This is the result of
continued rising interest rates.
e  On the last page of the report — 2021 Sales tax increased 13.7% over 2020.

Ohio Transit Risk Pool Update
Ms. Stanforth provided the following update regarding the Ohio Transit Risk Pool (OTRP):
e On December 1, 2021 — RTA’s Board awarded a contract to OTRP for insurance coverage which
includes the liability and property programs.

e Ohio Transit Risk Pool offered improved coverage with a focus on public transportation.

e At that time the projected annual savings were $1.2 million — Marsh coverage was $2.6 million and
OTRP coverage is $1.4 million. The first year savings were used to fund RTA’s shock loss fund.

e We now have a much lower deductible for liability coverage - moving from $500k to $100k



At the time of transition RTA had 55 Open Claims, and one goal was to look at quickly resolving the smaller
ones. Since that time half of the total open claims have been resolved.

Since the transition occurred, three large injury claims have been settled:
e  Willis Estate — $100,000 deductible
e Nelson— $500,000 deductible
e Price Estate — $500,000 deductible

Mr. Policicchio then detailed RTA Training Department initiatives.

Small Purchasing Information

Ms. Stanforth stated the Small Purchasing Information was included in today’s meeting packet. There were
no questions regarding small purchases.

Request for Executive Session
MOTION made by Ms. Matthews-Stenson and SECONDED by Ms. Heard to RECESS into Executive Session
for the purpose of discussing labor negotiations.

Roll call vote was taken:

Mr. Lumpkin - Yes
Mr. Corrado - Yes
Mr. Fullenkamp - Yes
Ms. Hairston - Excused
Ms. Heard - Yes
Ms. Howard - Yes
Ms. Matthews-Stenson - Yes
Mr. Weckesser - Yes
Mr. Williamson - Yes

The Motion was APPROVED 8-0.
The meeting recessed into Executive Session at 9:04 a.m.

MOTION made by Ms. Heard and SECONDED by Ms. Matthews-Stenson to RECONVENE into Regular
Session.

Roll call vote was taken:

Mr. Lumpkin - Yes
Mr. Corrado - Yes
Mr. Fullenkamp - Yes
Ms. Hairston - Excused
Ms. Heard - Yes
Ms. Howard - Yes
Ms. Matthews-Stenson - Yes
Mr. Weckesser - Yes
Mr. Williamson - Yes

The Motion was APPROVED 8-0.



The regular meeting reconvened at 9:13 a.m.

Other Business
Mr. Williamson asked for an update regarding mask requirements. Mr. Ruzinsky stated masks are no longer
required on RTA buses or property.

Mr. Williamson commented he is very appreciative of recent marketing efforts, especially those related to the
Day in the Life video seen on television! Mr. Williamson and the Board agreed the video is excellent!

Next Meeting
The upcoming jointly held Finance/Personnel and Planning Committees meeting will be held on May 17, 2022.

Adjournment
MOTION made by Ms. Howard and SECONDED by Ms. Heard to ADJOURN the meeting. The motion was

approved by voice vote 8-0. The meeting adjourned at 9:20 a.m.

ATTEST

John Lumpkin, Chair Mary K. Stanforth, Committee Secretary



Greater Dayton RTA Board of Trustees
Finance/Personnel and Planning Committees Meeting Packet

Meeting Date: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 — 8:30 a.m.

This meeting is being conducted in accordance with House Bill 51, which remains in effect
until June 30, 2022

Due to matters surrounding COVID-19, the meeting will be conducted remotely by
teleconference and/or videoconference

Phone number: 1-312-626-6799 or 1-888-788-0099 (Toll Free)
Meeting ID: 822 2350 3073
Participant ID: there is no ID, simply press # when prompted
Meeting passcode: 139410

To join via Zoom:

https://greaterdaytonrta-org.zoom.us/i/82223503073?pwd=MnYxZmVSbWdjVG1MKytpZnd 1aGhqZz09

Meeting ID: 822 2350 3073
Participant ID: there is no ID, simply press # when prompted

Meeting passcode: 139410

ACTION ITEM #2

NEXT SECTION



ACTION ITEM #2 Resolution No. 2022-6-1, Fiscal Year 2022 49 United States Code

5307, 5337, 5339, 5310 & Other Federal Capital Assistance Grants
49 United States Code (USC) 5307 authorizes grants to public transit systems in
urbanized areas for capital, operating, and planning assistance based on formulas used in
the statute.

49 USC 5337 and 5339 authorizes grants to public transit systems in urbanized areas for
capital assistance to support and maintain fixed guideway assets (5337) and other capital
assets (5339) in a state of good repair. The Greater Dayton Regional Transit Authority
(RTA) can use this funding for the purchase of electric trolley buses, modernization of
trolley infrastructure, the capitalization of maintenance costs, and other supporting
facilities & equipment projects as well as to maintain capital assets in a state of good
repair. These funds are based on formulas used in the statue.

49 USC 5310 provides funds to the region to support projects that serve the elderly and
disabled.

Resolution No. 2022-6-1 provides authorization to file Fiscal Year 2022 USC 5307,
5337, 5339, 5310 and other Federal Capital Assistance Grants.

The projects applied for will be consistent with RTA approved capital and operating
budgets. Prior year funding levels for programs were $14.01 million for 5307, $12.82
million for 5337, $1.20 million for 5339, and $.68 million for 5310. 2022 funding is
anticipated at $16.92 million for 5307, $19.54 million for 5337, $1.5 million for 5339
with 5310 funds yet to be determined, but expected to be similar to the 2021 funding
level. All projects will be from RTA approved Fiscal Year 2022 Capital and Operating
Budgets.

The Chief Executive Officer (CEO) recommends approval of Resolution No. 2022-6-1,
authorizing the filing of 49 USC 5307, 5337, 5339, 5310 and Other Federal Capital Grant
Applications for RTA Fiscal Year 2022 with the Federal Transit Administration.
Furthermore, the CEO is authorized to provide all necessary documents, execute grant
contracts, amend the grant contracts if deemed necessary and fulfill all other
requirements of the applications.

Board Meeting — 6/7/2022
Chief Executive Officer



Resolution No. 2022-6-1

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE FILING WITH THE FEDERAL
TRANSIT ADMINISTRATION (FTA), AN OPERATING ADMINISTRATION OF THE
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, CAPITAL ASSISTANCE
GRANT APPPLICATIONS FOR BOTH FORMULA AND DISCRETIONARY FUNDS,
AUTHORIZED UNDER 49 UNITED STATES CODE (USC) 5307, 5337, 5339, 5310 AND
OTHER FEDERAL PROGRAMS OF THE FEDERAL TRANSIT ADMINISTRATION.

WHEREAS, the Federal Transportation Administrator has been delegated authority to
award Federal financial assistance for a transportation project;

WHEREAS, the grant or cooperative agreement for Federal Financial Assistance will
impose certain obligations upon the Greater Dayton Regional Transit Authority (RTA), and may
require the RTA to provide the local share of the project cost;

WHEREAS, the Greater Dayton RTA will provide all annual certifications and
assurances to the Federal Transit Administration required for the project;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Greater
Dayton RTA that:

1. The Chief Executive Officer is authorized to execute and file capital grant applications
for Federal assistance on behalf of the Greater Dayton RTA as the Designated Recipient
as defined by 49 USC of the Federal Transit Administration for Federal Assistance;

2. The Chief Executive Officer is authorized to execute and file with such application the
annual certification and assurances and other documents required by FTA before a
Federal assistance grant or cooperative agreement is awarded;

3. The Chief Executive Officer is authorized to furnish such additional information as the

U.S. Department of Transportation may require in connection with the applications for
the 49 USC 5307, 5337, 5339, 5310 and other Federal Programs; and

4. The Chief Executive Officer is authorized to amend grant applications/contract
agreements with the U.S. Department of Transportation on behalf of the Greater Dayton
RTA.

BY ACTION OF the Board of Trustees of the Greater Dayton Regional Transit Authority,
June 7, 2022.

Date

David Williamson, President
Board of Trustees



Resolution No. 2022-6-1

CERTIFICATION

The undersigned duly qualified Secretary-Treasurer of the Greater Dayton Regional
Transit Authority hereby certifies that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a Resolution
adopted at a legally convened meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Authority held June 7,
2022.

Date

Mary K Stanforth, Secretary-Treasurer



Greater Dayton RTA Board of Trustees
Finance/Personnel and Planning Committees Meeting Packet

Meeting Date: Tuesday, May 17,2022 — 8:30 a.m.

This meeting is being conducted in accordance with House Bill 51, which remains in effect
until June 30, 2022

Due to matters surrounding COVID-19, the meeting will be conducted remotely by
teleconference and/or videoconference

Phone number: 1-312-626-6799 or 1-888-788-0099 (Toll Free)
Meeting ID: 822 2350 3073
Participant ID: there is no ID, simply press # when prompted
Meeting passcode: 139410

To join via Zoom:

https://greaterdavtonrta-org.zoom.us/i/82223503073?pwd=ManZmVSdeiVGlI\/IKvthnd 1aGhgZz09

Meeting ID: 822 2350 3073
Participant ID: there is no ID, simply press # when prompted

Meeting passcode: 139410

ACTION ITEM #3

NEXT SECTION



ACTION ITEM #3 Resolution No. 2022-6-2, State Fiscal Years 2022 & 2023 Ohio
Urban Public Transportation Grant Program Applications

The Ohio Department of Transportation (ODOT) provides financial assistance to public
transportation systems in Ohio through the Ohio Urban Public Transportation Grant Program.
Current funding opportunities are offered under the Urban Formula Program and the
Preservation Partnership Program. The Greater Dayton Regional Transit Authority (RTA)
intends to use state awarded funds for Preventive Maintenance or other Capital Projects based on
budget need. Because of the State Fiscal Year (SFY) (July 1 through June 30), eligible projects
can be selected from either the RTA’s 2022 or 2023 list of eligible projects.

Historically RTA has applied under the Urban Transit Program, as well as the Ohio Transit
Preservation Partnership Program. In addition, we have applied for funding under some Ohio
EPA programs, which are open to Ohio public transit systems. Other funding opportunities may
arise and will be considered for application based on program requirements and current need.

The Chief Executive Officer recommends approval of Resolution No. 2022-6-2, authorizing the

filing of various applications for eligible projects under State of Ohio Public Transportation
Grant Programs for State Fiscal Years 2022 and 2023.

Attachment

Board Meeting — 6/7/2022
Chief Executive Officer



Resolution No. 2022-6-2

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE FILING OF APPLICATIONS FOR
GRANT ASSISTANCE FROM THE OHIO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
(ODOT) AND THE OHIO EPA UNDER THE STATE FISCAL YEAR (SFY) 2022 & SFY
2023 FUNDING PROGRAMS

WHEREAS, the Director of ODOT and the Director of Ohio EPA are authorized to
make grants for public transportation projects;

WHEREAS, the SFY 2022 & SFY 2023 Ohio Public Transportation Grant Programs,
including transit programs through the Ohio EPA, will provide funding assistance for eligible
capital projects;

WHEREAS, the Greater Dayton Regional Transit Authority (RTA) qualifies for formula
capital/planning assistance grants to assist in funding of Federal Transit Administration eligible
capital project grants, and qualifies for state discretionary funding assistance as well as federal
pass through funding;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Greater
Dayton RTA that:

1. The Chief Executive Officer is authorized to file with ODOT and Ohio EPA, on
behalf of the RTA, applications for formula eligible capital assistance grants as listed
in the applicable programs, as well as other state assistance;

2. The Chief Executive Officer is authorized to execute and file with such applications,
any assurance or other document required by ODOT or Ohio EPA;

|98}

The Chief Executive Officer is authorized to furnish such additional information as
ODOT or Ohio EPA may require in connection with the applications or the projects;

4. The Chief Executive Officer is authorized to execute grant contract agreements with
ODOT or Ohio EPA on behalf of the RTA for aid in financing capital/planning

projects; and

5. The Chief Executive Officer is authorized to amend. grant contract agreements with
ODOT or Ohio EPA on behalf of the RTA.

BY ACTION OF the Board of Trustees of the Greater Dayton Regional Transit
Authority, June 7, 2022.

Date

David Williamson, President
Board of Trustees



Resolution No. 2022-6-2

CERTIFICATION

The undersigned duly qualified Secretary-Treasurer of the Greater Dayton Regional
Transit Authority hereby certifies that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a Resolution

adopted at a legally convened meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Authority held June 7,
2022.

Date

Mary K. Stanforth, Secretary-Treasurer



Greater Dayton RTA Board of Trustees

Finance/Personnel and Planning Committees Meeting Packet

Meeting Date: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 — 8:30 a.m.

This meeting is being conducted in accordance with House Bill 51, which remains in effect
until June 30, 2022

Due to matters surrounding COVID-19, the meeting will be conducted remotely by
teleconference and/or videoconference

Phone number: 1-312-626-6799 or 1-888-788-0099 (Toll Free)
Meeting ID: 822 2350 3073
Participant ID: there is no ID, simply press # when prompted
Meeting passcode: 139410

To join via Zoom:

https://greaterdavtonrta-org.zoom.us/i/82223503073?pwd=ManZmVSdeiVGlMKvthndlathZzOQ

Meeting ID: 822 2350 3073
Participant ID: there is no ID, simply press # when prompted

Meeting passcode: 139410

ACTION ITEM # 4

NEXT SECTION



Action Item #4 Advertising Services

The purpose of this procurement is to contract with vendors to provide Advertising Services in various venues:
Television, Radio, Print, and Billboard for Greater Dayton Regional Transit Authority (RTA). This project is consistent
with RTA’s Core Value of Stewardship as we manage our time, talent, and resources efficiently and responsibly.

RTA uses advertising to promote its programs and services throughout Montgomery County for ridership services,
employment opportunities, and agency information to customers and the community at large. RTA will request quotes
for specific projects on a case-by-case basis from the various vendors. It is the intent of this procurement to have
vendors in place for the next three (3) years for our advertising needs.

Proposals were solicited through the Dayton Daily News and the Dayton Weekly News. Requests for Proposals were
sent to 12 advertisers.

At 10:00 A.M. on April 28, 2022, six (6) proposals were received. The Evaluation Committee reviewed the proposals
to determine the most qualified proposers using the following criteria.

Evaluation Criteria
e Firm’s experience and similar projects
Capacity to perform the work — Indicate turn-around time from submission to live
Quality of proposal and submittals
Price sheet submittal

The different advertisers have different billing methods, so pricing could not be compared due to the many variables.
However, they were all found to be capable of handling RTA’s advertising.

The results are as follows:

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3
Company Bu dire + Estimated Estimated
° Budget Budget
Key Ads, Dayton, OH
ABC22/Fox45, Miamisburg, OH
iHeart Media, Dayton, OH
. $120,000 $120,000 $120,000
Spectrum Reach, St.Louis, MO
Cox Media Group, Atlanta, GA
WDTN TV, Dayton, OH

Advertising Services is funded out of the Operating Budget.

After reviewing and evaluating the proposals, the Chief Executive Officer reccommends an AWARD be made to the
above-referenced firms for three (3) years not to exceed an estimated $120,000 each year for a total amount of
$360,000. Funds will be divided as needed between the vendors. Annual budgets will be determined by the Board
approved Operating Budget each year (for 2022, it is $120,000). In addition, the Chief Executive Officer is authorized
to carry out all actions necessary to add additional qualified vendors throughout the duration of the contract period.

Board Meeting — 06/07/2022
Chief Customer and Business Development Officer



RFP GD 22-07 Advertising Services
12 Companies Notified

Company
Cox First Media

Cox Media Group - WHIO TV & Radio
Faith and Friends Radio

Fox 45TV

IHeartmedia

Key Ads

Lamar

Main Line Broadcasting Dayton
Outfront Media

Spectrum Reach LLC

ThinkTV

WDTN Channel 2 TV

Location
Dayton, OH
Atlanta, GA
Dayton, OH
Dayton, OH
Chicago, IL
Dayton, OH
Dayton, OH
Dayton, OH
Columbus, OH
St Louis, MO
Dayton, OH
Dayton, OH



Greater Dayton RTA Board of Trustees

Finance/Personnel and Planning Committees Meeting Packet

Meeting Date: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 — 8:30 a.m.

This meeting is being conducted in accordance with House Bill 51, which remains in effect
until June 30, 2022

Due to matters surrounding COVID-19, the meeting will be conducted remotely by
teleconference and/or videoconference

Phone number: 1-312-626-6799 or 1-888-788-0099 (Toll Free)
Meeting ID: 822 2350 3073
Participant ID: there is no ID, simply press # when prompted
Meeting passcode: 139410

To join via Zoom:

https://greaterdaytonrta-org.zoom.us/j/82223503073?pwd=MnYxZmVSbWdjVG1MKytpZnd1aGhqZz09

Meeting ID: 822 2350 3073
Participant ID: there is no ID, simply press # when prompted

Meeting passcode: 139410

ACTION ITEM #5

NEXT SECTION



ACTION ITEM #5 Short and Long Term Service Plans
Since June 2021, the Greater Dayton Regional Transit Authority (RTA) has implemented several temporary
service modifications in response to the ongoing driver workforce shortage and the reduction of ridership due to
the COVID-19 pandemic. As a result of the temporary service modifications, RTA has developed and is
recommending for adoption, an 18 month service plan.

These service plans will be implemented in phases, beginning in June 2022. Future service changes will be
contingent on driver workforce levels and will target connecting people to jobs, healthcare and education. The
proposed plans include implementing various aspects of the Agency’s transit system redesign plan, What
Connects You. While the plan includes the increase of existing services and the creation of new/adjusted
services, it will also include the permanent elimination of several routes as part of an overall modernization of
the transit network in order to align services with areas of employment growth as well as improving health care
access.

Prior to making this recommendation, over the past two months the RTA released and shared with the public its
proposed service plans. Feedback from the public was conducted through three in-person meetings and one
virtual meeting over Facebook Live. In addition, RTA received feedback via mail, phone, social media, email,
and its interactive online mapping system Remix. In total, the RTA received over 90 public comments.

The final proposed service plans were determined based on review of all public comments received, analysis of
ridership on routes, specific trips, time periods experiencing lower ridership, and duplicative service coverage.
Maintaining basic geographic service coverage and late night service were also priorities in the final design of
these short and long term plans.

The following service plans are being proposed to implement on June 19, 2022:

Route Modifications:

Route 9 — Adding service to the Five Rivers Health Center — Edgemont Campus on Miami Chapel Road. By
doing so, Route 9 will no longer serve Campbell and Stewart Streets.

Route 11 — Adding the Life Enrichment Center on select trips. Adding the Cardington loop to all northbound
trips.

Route 22 — Changing frequency to 36 minutes from 31 minutes in order to serve the Westown Transit Center
on all trips, Monday through Friday, until the lineup begins at 6:37 p.m.

Service Expansion:

Route 11 — Increasing the frequencies to 60 minutes from 91 minutes, Monday through Saturday, until the
lineup begins at 6:37 p.m.

Routes 14, 16, 17, 18, 19: Increasing the frequencies to 50 minutes from 100 minutes, Monday through
Saturday, until the lineup begins at 6:37 p.m.

Route Eliminations:

Routes 3, 5, 23, 24, 64, 65, 66, X1A, X1B, and X5. These routes were temporarily eliminated due to COVID-
19 and driver shortages. Based on the low usage of each, RTA is proposing focusing resources into more
utilized services.




The following future service changes will be implemented in phases based on driver workforce levels, and will
target connecting people to jobs, healthcare and education, and recognizing that customers need consistent 7-
day services, as work schedules now include more weekend shifts:

Service Schedule and Hour Reductions:

All services would operate Monday through Sunday 6 a.m. — 12 a.m.

Service Schedule and Hour Expansions:

Most services would operate Monday through Sunday 5 a.m. — 1 a.m., with some services offered 24 hours a
day, seven days a week.

Route Realiecnments:

Routes 9, 11, 12, 14, 16, 17, 18, 19, 22, 34, and 43.

Route Frequencies:

Based upon ridership levels, route frequencies will increase.

Other Services:

Expansion of RTA’s Connect On-Demand and other demand response programs to better connect people to
jobs, healthcare and education.

RTA is also recommending that should any opportunities arise to create additional services (other than those
referenced above) that a pilot service period of no more than one year be executed if it does not impact the
current Board approved budget. In the event that the pilot service is deemed successful, the RTA will present
those individual service plans to the Board of Trustees for approval.

The Chief Executive Officer recommends APPROVAL of the Short and Long Term Service Plans.
Furthermore, that he be authorized to carryout all actions necessary to make these changes.

6/7/2022
Chief Executive Officer



Greater Dayton RTA Board of Trustees
Finance/Personnel and Planning Committees Meeting Packet

Meeting Date: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 — 8:30 a.m.

This meeting is being conducted in accordance with House Bill 51, which remains in effect
until June 30, 2022

Due to matters surrounding COVID-19, the meeting will be conducted remotely by
teleconference and/or videoconference

Phone number: 1-312-626-6799 or 1-888-788-0099 (Toll Free)
Meeting [D: 822 2350 3073
Participant ID: there is no ID, simply press # when prompted
Meeting passcode: 139410

To join via Zoom:

https://greaterdaytonrta-org.zoom.us/j/82223503073?pwd=M nYxZmVSbWdijVG1MKytpZndlaGhazz09

Meeting ID: 822 2350 3073
Participant ID: there is no ID, simply press # when prompted

Meeting passcode: 139410

FINANCE/PERSONNEL and
PLANNING COMMITTEES
DISCUSSION ITEMS

NEXT SECTION



TR

Customer & Business Development Highlights
Finance/Personnel & Planning Committee Meeting —5/17/2022

RTA PREPARES FOR JUNE SERVICE CHANGES

The Customer & Business Development team is in the
process of communicating the upcoming June service
changes to Greater Dayton RTA customers. The RTA is
working to improve access to jobs and health care
with upcoming changes to Routes 9, 11, 14, 16, 17, 18,
19 and 22 beginning Sunday, June 19, 2022.

On Route 9, RTA is adding service to Five Rivers Health

Center—Edgemont campus on Miami Chapel Road. By
doing so, Route 9 will no longer serve Campbell and

| Stewart Streets.

| RTA is increasing the frequency on Route 11 to 60

~ minutes from 91 minutes, Monday through Saturday,

| until the lineup begins at 6:37 p.m. RTA is also adding
the Life enrichment Center on select trips and the
Cardington Loop to all northbound trips. The agency is
increasing the frequencies to 50 minutes from 100
minutes, Monday through Saturday, until the lineup

' begins at 6:37 p.m. on Routes 14, 16, 17, 18 and 19.

' Lastly, RTA will change the frequency of Route 22 from
31 minutes to 36 minutes to serve Westown on all

| trips, Monday through Friday, until the lineup begins
at 6:37 p.m.

The aim of these changes is to provide better access to jobs and health care and to meet the needs of the community
as the Dayton area grows. The service changes were determined following feedback from customers received during
a series of public hearings in March and were based on analysis of ridership on routes, specific trips, and time periods
experiencing low ridership.

To announce the changes, RTA will send out a press release to the local media as well as post it to our website. The
communications team will also put together several social media posts alerting riders to the change, in addition to
rack cards, interior cards, bus posters, transit center posters, and audio messages aboard all. Additional changes are
being discussed among board members, and will be added to these communications once formally adopted.



WEST CARROLLTON “PROUDLY SERVING” BUS LATEST TO BE COMPLETED

% 1614 =
Miag‘i r:em‘l r/(a ; ;'_;l! -

OW HIRENG J

-.Wes: Calrrollton

RRLOOE 081 FODER: g

‘ RUNFACE
\ .‘,
I

The RTA has rolled out its next “Proudly Serving” bus—West Carrollton, pictured above. The bus design features the
iconic West Carrollton Water Tower, Robert Wilson Park and Pool, Leiwig Park, West Carrollton High School, and
Miami Bend park. Did you know at one point West Carrollton city transit included trains, canals, riverboats, trolleys
and cars? That fun fact along with the city’s population and year founded are displayed on the side of the bus. This bus
was designed by Graphic Designer and Marketing Specialist Cara Wood.

Wood is now working diligently on Centerville’s “Proudly Serving” bus, meant to debut it in the Americana Parade this
July. The Americana Festival is celebrating 50 years. The Centerville bus is in the design phase.

Meanwhile, The Clayton bus is in the production phase and will be the next “Proudly Serving” bus to hit the streets,
pictured below. The Clayton Bus was designed by Graphic Designer and Marketing Specialist Carmen Gaines. The bus
features Clayton City Parks, Janice Ward Center, Northmont High School, and Meadowbrook Golf Course.

All of the locations featured on the agency’s “Proudly Serving” bus designs are places the RTA can take you. This is just
one of the many ways RTA is proudly serving the communities of Montgomery County.

o 1701 % Clayton City Parks e Janice Ward Center « Northmont High School « Meadowbrook Golf Course

Clayton was platted in 1816 and at that time
was known as Salem.

POPULATION: 13,233 FOUNDED: 1998




RTA’s MAY BUS DESIGN GIVES NOD TO MILLENNIALS WITH POPULAR N*SYNC REFERENCE

gz N

, WAY IS ; i
; I /‘h\x ‘l:yﬂu)§“0 J g : “IT'S GONNABE...” §
. APRIL % 96 Bring May Flowers % el iagP ©Happy Hothers Day e
y Kot e e "I g Memori,al
2 Unl

 TEACHERS’

o, A

As the saying goes, April showers bring May flowers, and RTA’s May bus has officially
bloomed. The calendar bus features a bright, fun design which is sure to bring smiles to
folks in the Miami Valley. The bus gives a nod to ‘90s nostalgia with the featured quote
“it’s gonna be...” May from N*SYNC’s famous song “It’s gonna be me.” Over the past
few years the song and memes featuring Justin Timberlake have gone viral leading up
to May first— an example is pictured on the right. RTA created a reel on Instagram to
include this meme. Notable dates are also pictured on the side of the bus, such as
Teachers Day, Cinco de Mayo, Police Week, Mother’s Day, and Memorial Day. May is

also Lupus Awareness Month. This bus was designed by Graphic Designer and Marketing Specialist Carmen Gaines.

GREATER DAYTON RTA LIFTS MASK MANDATE

made after a federal judge in Florida voided the national mask
mandate covering airplanes and other public transportation.

Following multiple requests from local media, RTA CEO Bob Ruzinsky
gave an interview with WHIO, WDTN, WKEF and the Dayton Daily

News regarding the change, pictured on the right. In the interview
Ruzinsky noted that although masks are not required, people who o
want to continue to wear a mask can still do so. Ruzinsky also touted
RTA’s high vaccination rate among staff members.

To alert riders of the change, the communications team put out a

—

post on social media. RTA also removed the “No mask-no ride”

|
{

/
&

header on all of the buses, along with all the signs on RTA’s buses
and properties. RTA drivers also did their part to let riders know

§-

masks are no longer required.



RTA GETS ROWDY AT WRIGHT STATE UNIVERSITY'S “APRIL CRAZE” EVENT

WRIGHT STATE
UNIVERSITY

Wright State University held its first “April Craze” event since the :
pandemic, and the Greater Dayton RTA was invited back to in-
form students about the services the agency has to offers.

The annual “April Craze” event is a long standing end-of-year cel-
ebration that attracts any where from 5,000 to 8,000 students.
Similar to “Fall Fest,” the event has inflatable bounce houses,
food trucks, vendors, and student organizations in attendance.

Business Development Specialist Nathan Owens and Mobility
Planner and Scheduler Daniel Bloomingdale set up a table with
information about the agency prominently displayed, pictured on
the right. The pair answered student questions about service, Tapp Pay, Route 1, and upcoming hiring events. Individu-
als who stopped by the RTA table were given Tapp Pay hand sanitizer, a pop socket, and an RTA pen.

VETERANS RIDE FREE TO VETS MOVING FORWARD EVENT AT WSU

The RTA will give free rides to any military, active duty
or veterans, attending the “Vets Moving Forward” V ET E RA N S
event at the Wright State Student Union. To ride for

free to and from the event on May 18, the individual RI D E F R E E

must show the bus driver their military ID. A list of AL IR v, RSy
valid forms of identification can be found on RTA’s
website.

TO
At the event veterans will be able to learn about ‘7]“ 'l‘q
veteran resources in our community, talk to | A
employers about jobs, network with other veterans, IV[()VIJ‘T(} 141()1{["/}11{’)

enroll for services at the Dayton VA Medical Center,

get assistance with disability claims, get advice on May 18t 2022 ¢ 3 - 7 p m
, - ]

wills, and obtain a veteran ID card.

Vets Moving Forward is hosted by the Greater Miami erg ht State Student Union

Valley myVeteran Community.

Those who are attending can plan their trip using the Hosted by Greater Miami Valley My Veteran Community
Transit app.




RTA RECEIVES “EXCELLENCE IN PHILANTHROPY” AWARD FROM UNITED WAY

I Rlacaic i " il Lo : TR T

The RTA is honored to receive the “Excellence in Philan-
thropy” award at this year’s “The Big Thanks” event host-

ed by the United Way. The event was held virtually on
April 27th at 8 a.m. and can be watched on YouTube. Dur-

United Way of the
Greater Dayton Area

ing this event the United Way recognized organizations in
the Dayton area that make the community a better place
to live.

The RTA received the “Excellence in Philanthropy” award.
This award was created to recognize an outstanding or-

(/  April 27, 2022

ganization that has gone above and beyond over the past
year. United Way acknowledged RTA as a leader in the

community and an early sponsor of the United Way - I I s
Prosperity Digital Market Place. This digital market place Exce e n ce I n
is a way of connecting hard-working households with lo- i

cal businesses, nonprofits, and donors that want to see P h I I a nth ro

them thrive. RTA was also thanked for its support of the py

Strong Families initiative.

— COTA VISITS GREATER DAYTON RTA

Four members of Central Ohio Transit Authority’s (COTA) training
staff came to visit the RTA. The team met to exchange ideas and

tive and efficient ways to deliver operator training. “It always helps
to see how others do the work in order to inspire newer and crea-

tive ways to be better at what we do,” said Training Manager Ran-

| dall Penrod.

" A picture of COTA’s visit is on the left. From left to right is RTA Fixed-
Route Manager Tom Nichols, RTA Paratransit Manager Connor

Briggs, Randall Penrod, COTA Transportation Training Manager Aaron Taylor, COTA L&R Instructor Rebecca Harris,

COTA L&R Instructor Andre Jones, COTA L&R Instructor Joy Norah and Chief Transportation Officer Roland Caldwell.

RTA CONTINUES HIRING EFFORTS, HOSTS CAREER FAIR C
areer 'FAIR

The Greater Dayton RTA is working diligently to hire CDL and non-CDL bus
Thursday, April 28, 2022

drivers. The agency hosted a career fair on April 28 at the Goodwill Easter Seals 9a.m. - 12p.m. and 1 p.m. - 3 p.m.
. . .. 3 & Goodwill Easter Seals Mi
Miami Valley. To promote the hiring event, the communications team sent out 660, M:;n Sastr:;t enaaytoimb‘ﬁlféoz

a press release to local media. Information about the job fair was also posted to
RTA’s website and social media pages, pictured on the right. A total of four
attendees came out for the event, as well as Fox News. Chief Customer and
Business Development Officer Brandon Policicchio gave a media interview. The
agency is planning an interactive hiring event for June, with more details to be

re |e a Sed soon. For more information, visit: www.iriderta.org/careers




RTA CELEBRATES NATIONAL AIR QUALITY AWARENESS WEEK WITH FREE RIDES MAY 2

The Greater Dayton RTA, in partnership with the N 3 I Air @ l
Miami Valley Regional Planning Commission ationa e ”Y

(MVRPC), provided free rides on May 2 to Awareness Week

A ammmn A

celebrate National Air Quality Awareness Week.

To inform the community of the free rides, RTA’s
communication team sent out a press release to
local media and made several social media posts.
Internally, the communications team put a post

on RTA’s internal communications tool, Info Hub,

and placed flyers on driver’s seats. MVRPC also Ride FREE Monday,

promoted the free rides in a press release, shared Md)’ 2. 2022
social media posts, and created promotional

FREE RIDE
flyers.
RTA is one of Ohio’s greenest fleets. Did you know | :
every us has the possibility of eliminating up to 40
cars on the road eliminating congestion and the
emissions that go with those vehicles. When you
couple that with passengers riding one of our zero | '
-emissions electric trolley buses, that makes their |
trip even greener. RTA is proud to support initiatives meant to improve air quality within the community we serve.

RTA PROVIDES FREE RIDES TO THE POLLS FOR THE PRIMARY ELECTION ON MAY 3

To ensure access for everyone who chooses to
exercise their right to vote in Ohio’s primary
election, the Greater Dayton RTA provided free
rides system-wide on May 3. The agency has long
supported the community’s need for accessible
transportation on important days throughout the
year by offering free rides. The agency is
continued that trend by offering free rides on
election day to further foster an atmosphere of

inclusion and generate awareness for important

causes and events in the community. These rides
applied to both RTA’s fixed-route and paratransit
services. To alert the community of the free rides,
the communications team sent a press release to

local media, and made several posts on social
media (pictured on the right). To notify RTA
employees of the free rides, the communications

team posted to Info Hub and created flyers to put
on the driver’s seat.



CONNECT BUS DRIVER FINDS 7-YEAR-OLD BOY

Our community knows RTA bus drivers are a source of help. That
certainly was the case involving Paratransit Operator H.R. Downey,
who is being recognized for his exemplary action after finding a 7-
year-old boy in Dayton. The boy was reunited with his parents.
Downey received a Certificate of Employee Commendation, as well
as a gift card. The RTA communications team shared this story on
social media, and on RTA’s internal communication tool Info Hub as
a way to highlight H.R. Downey’s dedication to the community.

Great work!

RTA’S CUSTOMER FEEDBACK SURVEY WRAPS UP
The RTA customer feedback survey, administered by
the American Bus Benchmarking Group (ABBG), has
wrapped up. As a final push to get community
members to take the survey RTA offered the chance
to win Dayton Dragons tickets or a month of free
rides. When the survey closed on May 1, RTA had a
total of 338 responses, a 20% jump from last year.
While our response level was higher year-over-year
it is still short of the agency’s goal of 500, but
enough to still be included in the benchmarking
report. In the next two weeks ABBG will provide the
RTA with the raw data, as well as a comprehensive
analysis of the results.

DAYTON DRAGON TICKET GIVEAWAY
Each year the Greater Dayton RTA

purchases Dayton Dragons tickets to
be used in special promotions on
social media. The tickets are used as a

way to promote The Flyer, which has a
stop right outside the Day Air Ballpark. The
communications team has put together several
graphics and videos promoting The Flyer and ticket
giveaway on social media. The RTA will continue the
giveaway throughout the season. In the first
giveaway, folks were asked on social media to share
why they love public transit. A winner was then
randomly selected from the entries. RTA also used
the Dragons tickets as an incentive in the ABBG
survey to encourage more people to take it.

SOCIAL MEDIA- APRIL

Reach: 49,432 Post Engagements: 9,070 Video Views: 1,700

Twitter:

Profile Visits: 2,822 Impressions: 13,400 Mentions: 37

Post Likes: 354 Accounts engaged: 390 Impressions: 30,294
Facebook: 5,871
Twitter: 1,801

Instagram: 1,434

Reach = # unique users
Impressions = # times your tweet displays on screen

Post Engagements = # comments, shares, clicks, likes

RIDETIME — APRIL

Transit App

Sessions: 687,190

Average number of daily sessions: 27,908
Monthly usage high: 3,105

Average number of daily users: 2,664

Session = # times app is accessed and used



s1d1ooay xe] s9|es
S199yS aoue|eg
[le1aq |eiuswiliedaq
eleq aAnesedwo)
Alewwns |epueuld

oz |Hdy
}Joday |edueul

Allioyiny jisued] |euoiday uolAeq Ja1ealo

e




*S|9A3| SIAIBS paonpal Je ajelado
0} anupUod am se 126pnq Japun a.e sauobayed asuadxa ||y si03nqgriuod Jofew ayy aJe saiddns g
Sleusiely pue syysusg abuli4 g sabepy ssAojdwg *196pnqg uey) Jomo| Uol|jiw 0°9$ d.e sasuadx3] [e10] Y

'saoud any Buisu ayl yum paonpad aq ARyl [|im SoueleA 3ARISOd Siy| “SdUBLIEA SWNJOA aARIsod
38/9$ e pue soud aAnisod 39¢$ e 03 anp YpT/$ Aq 396png Japun ale sasuadxa [an) LA JNo Apuaiind

"SJUSWUISAOD [e1opa) pue 33e3s wWoy
2DUB)SISSe 1aMO| pue sanuaAal Jebusssed Jamo| 03 anp 396png mofRq Uol|jiW 874 S.1e SeNUBASY [2101 >

*220¢ O Jey 35| 03 pajedo||e sie[jop payebpng bujuiewsl 10s)jal
01 paisnipe usaq sey 386png "zz0z JO JIey 1S4y aY3 4oy paje|dwiod usaq sey Buipuny sdUelSISSY 3115

_’ "|udy Ul paAIsDal Xe) Sa|es Alenuer 1oj 396pnq JaA0 3£9$ sjuasaldal 19N - Xel Sajes

; 'spedwi 8D1AI9S pUe pIACD 03 anp 326pnq Japun 49p$ a.e saie labuassed e

(Lge‘cLo‘9) uonisod 3aN ur abueyg - 399ysg souejeg
- panlsoay sjuels) |ende) vl 4-UoN - shid
(1se°c1L0‘9) (sso07) uten - paisnipy 1pny
- upauQ (suoisued) ¥/ 8 89 SYO - snid
- ableyd (suolsued) ¥/ '8 89 9SYO - $s97
€01'689' uonejoaide( sjels/|eleped - sso
- Juswisnipy 18|y 03 1B - Snid
616'0L0'C juswisnipy Jexe O} 1oMIB| - SS87
swiay| gy 8 Hpny
126989 | (ss07) uten - 8dIAIeS V1Y |
cLl've6 abley [epde) (007 - SS9
¥80°129°L (sso7) uten - jepde) [eooT aug
%001 PS'6/.1'8L sasuadx3 [e10]
%E’L ¥G2'Gee SNO8UE||92SI|\
%60 /99021 uoljepodsuel | paseyoind
%E0 00Z'29 sexe|
%6’k 0€G'26¢ s}soD Ajiger g Ayense)
%5'€ LL1'9¥9 Jamod @ samiN
%68 G90'/¥9'L sel|ddng % s|elsjep
%C 0L £5E'8/8'L S80IAIeS
%L6L  L/¥'0EG'E syjeueg obull4
%9'8 #G6'G8S ' S$80ussqy pled
%e'Sr  /¥8'G9L'S sabepp
sasuadxg
%00L  8€G'001}'0Z anuenay [e1o]
%S e 228'926'y S0UE]}sSISsY |elopa4
%E'L £8/'G5¢ aoUE)SISSY 8jelS
%899 Z9T'TEV'CL 1oN - xe| soles
%E0 80G'GS Jayio
%0 oSl Jsauey|
%90 Geg'ozl SoIpIsgng 821AI8S
%00 0g€G'e Sole 90IAISS JoBIUOD
%8S 8v9'19L°L sale Jabuassed
S9NuUaAay
2zoz |udy
Ien1dy QLA 220z ‘og ludy

Hoday [eroueuld LA
Auoyiny ysuel] jeuoifay uojheq Jajeais)



£5922¢°9 (Lv'206°L) (Lse‘cL0‘9) uonisod JoN ui abuey) - Joaysg aouejeg
ZLE'00S'S - - paneoay sjuels [eyde)d v.LY-UoN - snid
Lre‘zzs (Z¥¥‘206°L) (L5€°c109) (sso7) ures - paysnipy Hpny
- - - Upa1D (suoisuad) ¢/ %% 89 SVO - snid
- ~ - ab.iey) (suoisuad) #/ B 89 gSVO - sse7
9LL'LLL'S 029'852'S €07'689'% uonelosida( sje}g/|eIopa - SSeT
- - jusuwsnipy 1extel o} jIel - shid
006'861 - 616'0L0'C uawisnlpy 18XElN O} 12MIE|\ - Ss87]
swidy| gSyo B Hpny
LL0e6L°9 (228'c¥9°2) 126989 (sso7) uteg - d21108 V1Y |
¥69'786 08€'¥20'L cLL'PEB abley |eyde) [e007 - ssO7
LLLLLLVL (Lv¥'61L9°L) #80°L29°L (sso7) uteg - [eyde) [eso] aud
%00k G00'L20'LZ %00l 008'90S'vZ %00k ¥S¥'6.%'81 sosuadxg [ejo L
%L0 Lo YL %0C LG5 c6Y %E'L ¥52'6eT snoauey|osi)\
%0 eel'o8 %80 000'002 %60 199'0L1 uonepodsuel | paseyaind
%E0 7€8'29 %E0 801'9L %E0 00Z'29 sexe]
%9 68%'05/ %ZC 899'¢€S %6’k 0€G'/G6¢ sisoQ Ayjiqer @ Ayense)
%0°€ §86'0€9 %8'C 20.'6.9 %5'E LL1'9v9 Jamod g samin
%E8 Qog'erL'L %6l $¥8'G06'C %68 G90'/¥9'L sa||ddng g s|eusie|y
%b'L 2LL'v98'L %16 865'/22'C %0l €¥e'8/8'L SERIIVELS
%S0C  280'%eE'y %L6L  8ZEL'9L8'V %L6L  L/¥'0ES'E sjjouag abuli4
%6'8 005°188'L %LL Zv6'/88°L %98 ¥G6'G8S'L saouasqy pled
%69  06.'088'6 %S€r  660'999'0) %ESy  /y8'G9E‘] sabep)
sasuadxg
%00k 91/'8¥2'82 %00L  £G§'/88'C7C %00l  8€5'001L°0Z enusnay [ejo|
%'y $ZL'00¥'EL %E8C  8ZL'CLY'9 %SvZ  ZZ8'9Z6'v S0UE)SISSY [Blspa4
%00 - %8t 000'001L°L %E’L €g8/'6G6e 2ouelsISsy alels
%l'Sv  Z98'LvL'TL %785 L9C'69L'C %899 Z9Z'TEY'EL 1oN - xe| so[es
%90 8£9'691 %¥0 00000} %E0 80G'GS SCTNTg)
%E 0 €506 %S0 0000} ) %L 0 05} PPl jsasey|
%v0 Gze'eol %S0 #99'801 %90 geg'ozl saIpIsqng 8oInIeg
%E 0 G£/'86 %00 - %00 0€s'¢ Sale 92IAI8S J0BJU0D
%8G 68'9€9'L %L 000'929'L %8S 8v9'L9L'L sale labuassed
Sanuanay
1202 |udy zeoz 1udy 220z udy
[enjoy 1A yebpng dLA lenjoy dlA 2202 ‘0¢ I1dy

poday [eroueuld LA

Aoyjny jisues] jeuoibay uojheq 1ajeais)



vrS'es
042'S

LoL'L

6LG'L
Ll
zeL'L
A
Scl
8¢y

8Z¥'02

095
€99°L
GL¥'C
69€'C
068
Gzg'ol
9r9'L

00s'ee

0oL
VA WAA
£38'G

209'¢

Leo'L
0sv
65|
A%}

891,

0€4'9
19€
LLE

669'C

VA%
GOL'L
L¥9

clL

19bpng
lenuuy

(095'1) 229 L'y

(£z20'9) 106'vZ  08¥'8l
(08¢g) ¥26'L PS L
(ect) /€ L
9¢ Y08 ovrs
(22) ove €9l
(28) G/E 8ee
(Gg) VA4 z91
(o¥) a4 z
(v¥) Zyl 86
(861'L) £¥8'9 G¥9's
(L¥) Ggl 8¢l
(061) 055 09¢
v/ 068 796
(622) 18/ felele
(0g) 56T 59z
(689) 16G'E 206'C
(28) GG 8Gt
(010'2) 9zZL'LL  9LL'6
(eg) ee #
(922°1) €516 1181
(102) 0v6'lL 6EL'L
(061) 10Z'L /10'1
(G1) ave Lee
(€) 617l avl
(r21) ze5 8G¢
z 08l z8l
(062'2) 98v'z 961
(L1g'e) ve'e Le
(02) 4 [Kel
(8) ezl rLl
Gp /68 Zv6
(¥¥) GlLE k4
9zl 19¢ c6tr
(£8) Sle 8/l
() vz 0z
aosueuep 3Jebpng  [enjoy

ajeq 01 JeaA

(sv) 8.lY ceh
(62) 06 19
8h 9zl vLL
(81) 09 I
(9) ¥6 88
(02) 29 44
(8) oL Z
(z1) 9¢ vz
(1zg) £89'L z9g'}
(£1) Ly 0¢
(19) 8el /8
(z1) 6L 6.1
(gg) 161 9L
(2) i /9
(181) 006 6LL
(02) ocl 9Ll
(629) 656'C 08€'C
(8) g 2
(629) 99v'z 1861
(zv) S8y (544
(z9) 662 /€2
el ¥8 16
() l€ ¥e
(02) eel €9
(@ Gt cY
(615) 229 €L
(zss) 195 6
(91) 0¢ vl
6l e 0S
() sze zze
(g2) 6. ¥G
0¢ z6 zzh
(8) ¥S oy
(1) 9 G

ooueue) 19bpng  |enjoy
UJUOI JuaLIng

G9
85
14
Lylvy
1994
(44
374

68
G8-18
9/
G/
€L
clL
A

88
€9
L9

L6
L
99
6l

86
¥e
c6

GG
L€
L

L

(ajqeione aie seouBLIE/ pajeyorRIg ‘SPURSNOY Ul SIBjjod)

0agwrdd [eolL
sty 8 Aajes ‘Buiutes |
SIN
Buiinpayog 9 Buuue|d
18jua) || - 92IAIeS Aljend
suonedIuUNWWo)
suoie|ay Ajunwiwo)
0ag’.dd

soueusjulBl |BIO |
Buiues|p Ayjioe-

sqQnH lsuel ]

aoueusulely Ajjioe

doys aur

Aojuanu|

sdoyg Jieday
uoljedisiuiwpy soueusuIely

uonepodsuel] |ejo |
Anoag
sdQ 8[o1ya enuanay
uoljelisiulwpy uoneuodsuel |

040 [ejoL
JJoJAed % Buiunoooy
juswaInooid
suie|p
J80QO [eloueUlS J81IYD
000 [ejoL
‘1deq ejelodio)
Bunisauibug
190 [eyded yo1yo
O3D [ejoL
suolje|ay Joge
$921N0SaYy UBWNH
030

pleog

juswpedaq

SIEI0L V1Y

"AB( Ssauisng g Jawolsny

soueUBIUIEI

uonepodsuel |

1800 [EPUBUIS JOIUD

1e01y0 [ende) Jalyo

1800 BAINDSXT JAIUD

sea)sny] 1o pleog

Zzoz [udy

Aewwng 196png |ejuswedaq

V1Y uojheq Jajeal



961°29¢°20¢ $ 892°0.9°L2E $ uojjisod jJau pue S924N0SAl JO SMO[Jul PaLIdjap ‘sanljigel| [e1oL
25G'/z8'681 606'/GL L¥T uonisod jau |ejo |
8LY LSLL 82Z'ey0'eS pajolsaiun
¥€1'029'881 1891711981 sjesse |eyded ul pajsanu| :uolysod JoN
¥82'6€1'8L . L1G'6¢C g3dO/suoisuad - $821N0Sal JO SMO|Ul paliaieq
09€°00¥%' 6 G88'¥66'05 saijjiqel| [ejo L
£66'821'8. G9€'082'9¢ Saljl[iqel] Juadind-uou |ejo |
29EveEL'LL 20.°'9eG'G¢e saiygel g3d4oy/uoisuad jeN
LE9'¥6Z'L €99'€¥Z') S90Uasqe pajesuadiliod paniody :sanljigel| JuUS1INo-UoN
19€'116'Gl 02S'vie'vl Sallljigel| Juadind [ejo |
¥02'0.G'1 zGLiesy'|l sosuadxa paniooe JayiQ
€05'2re Gel'zee sale} pauleaun
88€'89¢°. 802'80¢€'9 90UBINSUI-||8S PaNIodYy
1S1'LL¥'S Gel'oge's s)jeusq paejal pue jjoihed paniooy
G1G'zLE L $ 0Lg'0L8 $ 9|qehed sjunodoy 'Sal|Igel] Jusung
UoI}ISOd 19N PUB S82IN0Say JO SMOJJU| paltasaq ‘sanljiger]
961°29€°20¢ $ 89Z2°0.9°L2¢ $ S924N0S3J JO SMO|J}N0 PaLIdep Pue S}8SSE |B10 |
060°8LE'C) ere'0eL's g3do/suoisuad - $821n0sal JO SMOJJIN0 paliale(
901'6¥0'062 G26'6¥6'CLE S]osse [e]O L
¥GE'89¥' LET ¥82'02¥'CeT S]esSe Jualind-uou |ejo |
GE1'0/9'881L 189'VLL'98L Jou - s1esse [ejdeo [ejo |
(050'958°2¥1) (86£'809'051) uoneloa.dap pajeiNWNooe ssa
€6.°208'8¢ PLLLGL LY ssaJboud ul uoonsuon
789'68G'L¢ 269'G10°'L2 Jayjo pue juswdinba doys ‘sbuiysiuini 82O
0L1°08S'¥EL 9€G'9e0'eel salnjonns pue sbuipjing
#00'212'82) 109261821 awdinba aoinias pue Buonpold anusnay
9€5'19¢', 985 19¢'L pueq  :sjesse |enden
08¢'0L¥ 200°168'y sjesse g4/ uoisuad jaN
6€8'LTE Ty LO9'¥S¥ L SjuawWi}sanul wial-buo 'S]9SSE 1Ua1INd-UoN
2G/'085°8S 1$9'625'08 S]SSE JUa.LIND [Bjo |
690°0¥9'L GE6'69Y' | sysodap pue sesuadxs piedaid
122920, 61L0'0€2'L 18U ‘saiddns pue sjeusiepy
LIy 219G vL G/¥'0€9'G1 SJUNO22E [NJIGNOP 10} 8OUBMOJ|E SS9| ‘8]qBAIS0aI SIUN0JDY
€l¥'8G1 9l 123'866'81 SJUSWIISOAUI WISI-LI0YS
zelL'88l'6l $ G8€'002' L€ 3$ sjus|eAinba yseo pue yse) :s]esse 1ualing
S92IN0SaY JO SMOINO Pallaje pue sjossy
L202/0€/C L JO 2c0c/0¢g/y 30 sy LZ0Z pu3 Jea pue zzoz |4dy
Se 1ldnv-3dd s}o9ayg aouejeg

V1Y uoifeq Jojeals



000'GS8'v¥
050°86€'0¥
182°095'9€
8€5'008'CE
GG8°290'62
8Ls'Ipe'ae
060°22€'Le
LEL'LYE L)
29€'69€'E)

L¥9'196'6

GEG'GL9'9

‘OIHO 40 31V1S FH1 O1 dIvd SI HOIHM 334 FAILVHLSININGY %} ¥ 40 13N A3L40d3H 4V SLINNOWY FA0GY FHL FLON ISVI1d

¥6.°698'9¥ 901'68L'LY cLr'egL’or
8€0'6YZ'CY z62'88lL'LE Gle'691'9e
GLY'EET'8E GG¥'95.L'eE L¥G'LGL'2E
916'L9v'vE €12'9€6'62 98G'G9E'6C
188°219'0€ 166°€06'92 808'89.'GZ
§96'628'9z ¥96'v66'CC 628'8¥¥'ze
¥.€'658'CC 8v¥'007'61 158'9L1'61
0v5'6G8'8) LES'0LY'GE ZLE9PI'GL
LEL'S89'PL 2Cr'606'LL 8€G'8eE'C)
L0S'vzL'0) L20'€GL'6 69L'¥¥2'6
98¥'¥2G'9 896'621L'9 885°€CL'G
968'€YE'e $§ L6L'90¥'E $ Z96'€EZE $ 219'0/0'C $ #80'8L8'C $
(44114 Lecoz 0202 6102
lemay

31vad Ol ¥vIA

%6L°EL %08G°'C %8¢C'S 1B9 A JONO0 JEa A 8SEaIdU| 9,
000°6S8'vy § L6L'90¥'E $ ¥6.'698'9¥ $ 90L'68L'LY $ E€L¥'E8LO¥ S|ejoL
056'95Y'Y - 96.'029'Y GL8'000r $ 86LVIL0YV HOYVIN 4393030
692'L€8'E = €95°GL0'Y LEB'LEV'E § ¥LO'LLY'E AdvNydg3d J3E9INIAON
£v2'09L'E - 6GG°LLLE Zrz'0z8'e $ 9G6°L6E'E ALVNNYT 4340120
¥89°LEL'E = GEO'PPR'E glz'zev'e $ 8L1'96S°€ d3dIN303d d3dN31d3S
Le€°128'¢ - 9l€'e6L'e €€0'605'€ $ 6.6'6lE'E d39NIAON 1snonv
8ZY'v1L6'E = 161°0L6'C 91G'¥6S'€ $ ¢L6'LlT'E 4390100 AlNr
€GE€'6L6'C - GE]'G66'E L19'626'¢ $ S¥S'0ES'E d38N31d3S aNnr
GLE'QLB'E = 60V'PLL'Y 60v'195°€ $ ¥L.'L0€'E 1snonvy AVIN
GLLLov'e - ¥29'096'¢ G6E'9SLC $ 69.'€60'E Alnr 1ddY
Lil'eez'e E 120002’y 650'cz0'e $ L8l'les'e aNnr HOYVIN
6E9°LEE'E - ¥25'062'¢ 9G€'650'€ $ ¥0S'S06'C AVIN AdvNdg3d
wmw.mvm.m $ 16L'90v'E $ z96'€ee'e 219'0.0'c $ ¥80'818'2 1ddY ALYNONYT

20g L2oe 0z0e 6102 (CENVEER] a3anNdva
HLNOI doOld3d s3vs
ATHLNOI

(OIHO 40 31V1S Ol AIVd 334 40 L3N) S1dIF03¥ XYL SITVS

= 5




SMALL PURCHASING INFORMATION

$25,000 TO $100,000

January 1, 2022 — December 31, 2022

Contract | Requesting Description Vendor Amount
Date Department
01/03/22 | Capital Employee Parking (Reimbursed JEL Enterprises $60,000
through rental revenue and
employee reimbursement)
01/17/22 | Maintenance Snow/Ice Removal Antonio Lamanna 25,000
02/11/22 | Maintenance Fleet Fluids Analysis Contract Eurofins Ana Laboratories Inc. 52,990
03/01/22 | Executive Annual Membership Dues Downtown Dayton Partnership 25,000
03/04/22 | Maintenance Seat Insert Strip and Recover Joe Molina Dba Molina 80,351
03/23/22 | Maintenance Graphic Equipment Trigon Imaging Solutions, Inc. 53,000
03/24/22 | Maintenance Ups Health Monitoring System Luminator Technology Group Inc 42,078
03/30/22 | Maintenance Paint Booth Central States Spray Booth 44,400
Systems Inc.
04/01/22 | Maintenance 600 Maintenance Shop Exhaust Fans | J. Feldkamp Design Build 95,000
04/01/22 | Maintenance Scada-Annual Maintenance QEI LLC 25,928
04/01/22 | Maintenance Fire Alarm Monitor and Testing Johnson Controls 43,548
04/30/22 | CBD Office Supplies Friends Service Co. Inc. 95,000
TOTAL $642,295

Board Meeting — 6/07/22
Chief Financial Officer




